



15.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Voice: 617.349.4300 Fax: 617.349.4307 TTY: 617.349.4242 Web: www.cambridgcma.gov

November 17, 2003

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 03-100, regarding a report on street cleaning St. Saviour Court, Public Works Commissioner Lisa Peterson reports the following:

St. Saviour Court is an unaccepted public way, and is not posted for Street Cleaning. However, the DPW does sweep the street when the abutting streets are being cleaned once per month, although it is not possible to clean close to the curb where cars are parked.

The DPW is trying to contact all property owners who live on St. Saviour Court to determine their interest in having the street posted for street cleaning. We have sent a letter to each of the 11 property owners. While we have not heard from all owners, of the four responses, only one is in favor of posting the street for street cleaning. We will continue efforts to contact the remaining property owners to determine their interest in being a part of the formal street cleaning program.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

4352

Consent Agenda #15

Transmitting communication from
Robert W. Healy, City Manager,
relative to **Awaiting Report Item**
Number 03-100, regarding a report
on street cleaning St. Saveur Court.

In City Council November 17, 2003

PLACED ON FILE